
From: EA Compliance
To: EA Compliance
Subject: FW: DeVos EA
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:06:10 PM
Attachments: Confirmation.msg

From: Goodridge, Marcella [mailto:Marcella.Keiller@ed.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:43 PM
To: EA Compliance
Cc: Wallace, Taronda
Subject: RE: DeVos EA
Good afternoon.
Please see the attached email as evidence of Secretary DeVos’ compliance with her Ethics
Agreement dated January 19, 2017.
If you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,
Marcella Goodridge-Keiller
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel/Ethics
U.S. Department of Education
(202) 401-8309
Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any and all attachments, is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is
intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity/ies to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not
among the named addressees, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any
part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all
copies of the message.

From: EA Compliance [mailto:eacompliance@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Goodridge, Marcella
Subject: DeVos EA
From: EA Compliance 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:55 AM
To: marcella.keiller@ed.gov
Cc: 'marcia.sprague@ed.gov'; EA Compliance
Subject: DeVos EA
Dear Ms. Goodridge-Keiller:
Secretary DeVos is required to comply with the provisions of her ethics agreement (divestitures)
within 90 days of her confirmation. The Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO) or the DAEO’s
designee is required to provide OGE with written confirmation (email is acceptable and preferred)
that Secretary DeVos has complied with the terms of her ethics agreement and that compliance was
achieved within the 90-day deadline. The DAEO’s or designee’s confirmation to OGE must be based
on written notification of compliance received from Secretary DeVos. OGE should receive written
confirmation from the DAEO or designee no later than seven days after the expiration of the 90-day
deadline. Agencies are, however, encouraged to send written confirmation to OGE as soon as
possible.
Secretary DeVos was confirmed on February 7, 2017. This is a reminder that the 90-day deadline for
compliance is approaching. Please submit confirmation that Secretary DeVos has complied with the
provisions of her ethics agreement as soon as possible, but no later than 7 days after the 90-day
deadline has passed.

Attachment released below



Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact the
Compliance Division at eacompliance@oge.gov.
Sincerely,
Compliance Division
United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Private - Betsy DeVos
To: Goodridge, Marcella
Subject: Confirmation
Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 1:09:11 PM

Dear Marcella,

This is to confirm that I have complied with the terms of my ethics agreement dated January 19, 2017, including
divestiture of all interests in entities listed in Attachment A within 90 days of my confirmation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Betsy DeVos

Sent from my iPad




